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What is TECH Clean California?  

2

Midstream Incentives 
Easy-to-access, 
statewide incentives layer 
with other  programs 

Regional Pilots and        
Quick Start Grants

Policy Impact

Public data reporting and 
stakeholder engagement 
drives policy decisions 

• Statewide incentive and market transformation program for heat pump space and 
water heating 

• Three pillars of activity: 

Test strategies to 
overcome market barriers 

• For a more complete overview, visit energy-solution.com/tech/

https://energy-solution.com/tech/


Quick Start Grant Program

• Grants fund innovative, scalable ideas to overcome market 
barriers to residential building decarbonization 

• 2021 QSG Solicitation held in Fall 2021 
o $100,000 - $250,000 per grant 
o 11 projects received awards 

• To read about the winning projects, visit https://energy-
solution.com/tech-qsg/

• 8 of 11 projects (73% of funding) focus on low-income 
households or historically underserved areas

• 2022 Solicitation planned for Summer 2022 
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QSG Project Locations 

https://energy-solution.com/tech-qsg/


Stakeholder outreach to refine solicitation 

March – May 2022

Solicitation open for applications 

June – July 2022

Finalist interviews; winners announced

Sept. – Oct. 2022

Projects implemented 

Jan. – Dec. 2023

2022 Solicitation Schedule



Identifying Focus Areas 

Q1.  Of the following ideas for focus areas which do you think 
are most important for overcoming barriers to serving low-
income households or communities? 

• Serving customers on unregulated fuels
• Projects targeting underserved geographies 
• Improving customer experience after electrification 
• Helping households plan ahead for fuel switching  
• Multifamily housing

What focus areas are missing that are important for 
addressing barriers to low income building 
decarbonization?  
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Ensuring Accessibility 

Q2.  We are hoping many small organizations and community-
based organizations will apply for grants.  Do you have 
suggestions on, or examples of, how the following terms 
should be defined?   
• Community-based organization
• Historically underserved area  
• Low-income household 

What are important considerations that would make the  
solicitation accessible to smaller organizations?  
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Continuing the Discussion 

Q3.  We want to publicize this grant program broadly. We would welcome suggestions on:
• Specific organizations who may be interested in applying or that would have valuable 

feedback
• Other established group meetings that may be interested in hearing a presentation
• Other outreach avenues? 

Thank you! 
Feel free to contact us with any suggestions or questions:

Becky Schaaf, rschaaf@veic.org
Desmond Kirwan, dkirwan@veic.org

Alison Seel, aseel@veic.org
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